

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

August 27

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gauhati High Court
- Himachal Pradesh High Court
- Jammu and Kashmir High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Manipur High Court
- Meghalaya High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Rajasthan High Court
- Telangana High Court
- Tripura High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

Tribunals

- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- Securities Appellate Tribunal

Foreign Act

• United States District Court

Supreme Court [18]

Ashok v. State of Maharashtra, (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1802
C.L. Gupta Export Ltd. v. Adil Ansari, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and K. Vinod Chandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1812

Chamundeshwari Electricity Supply Co. Ltd. v. Saisudhir Energy (Chitradurga) (P) Ltd., (Sanjay Kumar and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1816

Chowdamma v. Venkatappa, (Sanjay Karol and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1814

Geojit Financial Services Ltd. v. Sandeep Gurav, (J.B. Pardiwala and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1811

Glencore International AG v. Shree Ganesh Metals, (Sanjay Kumar and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1815

Kali Prasad v. State of U.P., (Sudhanshu Dhulia and Ahsanuddin Amanullah, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1801

Kristnappa v. Suma, (J.K. Maheshwari and Aravind Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1800

Mars Envirotech Ltd. v. Amanecer Green (P) Ltd., (Hrishikesh Roy and S.V.N. Bhatti, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5601

Premalata Sahoo v. Ranjita Jena, (J.K. Maheshwari and Aravind Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1804

Ravindra Pratap Shahi v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Karol and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1813

Reetesh Kumar Singh v. State of U.P., (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and K. Vinod Chandran and N.V. Anjaria, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1810

Sachin Kumar v. Monika Devi, (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1805

Santosh Devi v. Sunder, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1808

Selvaraj v. R. Nagarajan, (Pankaj Mithal and S.V.N. Bhatti, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1807

Shivnagar Vidya Prasarak Mandal v. Vikrant Bhausa Pawar, (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1806

Sri Kishore v. Mohansa R. Solanki, (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1809 State of Gujarat v. Baria Sureshbhai Chandubhai, (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1803

Allahabad High Court [24]

Abbas Ansari v. State of U.P., (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5119

Abid Umar Khan v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5123

Aditya Rana v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5116

Akeela Khatoon v. State of U.P., (Piyush Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5128

Akhilesh Prasad Dwivedi v. Union of India, (Manoj Kumar Gupta and Ram Manohar Narayan Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5126

Anil v. State of U.P., (Shekhar Kumar Yadav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5114

Brijendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Anish Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5112

Dheeraj v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5115

```
Javed Mirza v. U.P. Coop. Federation Ltd., (Abdul Moin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5121
Mayank Agrawal v. State of U.P., (Krishan Pahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5117
Mohan Lal Srivastava v. State of U.P., (Rohit Ranjan Agarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5108
Piyusha Pandey v. State of U.P., (Rohit Ranjan Agarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5129
Pratap Fransis v. Akil Ahmad, (Sandeep Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5107
Ramvir v. State of U.P., (Anish Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5106
Rasheed v. State of U.P., (Siddharth and Santosh Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5118
Rubi Verma v. State of U.P., (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5124
Sahima Khatoon v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5120
Sakaldiha Post Graduate College v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
Satyam Shukla v. State of U.P., (Shree Prakash Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5113
Shani Kumar v. State of U.P., (Shree Prakash Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5111
Shikhar Chemicals v. State of U.P., (Prashant Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5110
Shiv Prasad v. U.P. Coop. Federation Ltd., (Abdul Moin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5122
State of U.P. v. Anil Upadhyay, (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5109
Tabassum v. State of U.P., (Arindam Sinha and Avnish Saxena, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5127
```

Andhra Pradesh High Court [1]

Nagireddy Rajendra Prasad v. State of A.P., (B V L N Chakravarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3058

Bombay High Court [7]

Anil Bhausaheb Patil v. Sangli Urban Coop. Bank Ltd., (N.J. Jamadar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2966

Calvin S. Mota Peroz v. Agnel Polytechnic, (Bharati Dangre and Nivedita P. Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2971

Jagdish Pitamber Pawar v. Pitamber Pundalik Pawar, (Mangesh S. Patil and Neeraj P. Dhote, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3287

Modi Business Centre (P) Ltd. v. DC (IT) Spl. Rg. 19, (Alok Aradhe, C.J. and Sandeep V. Marne, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2968

Nitin Sadashiv Khapne v. Union of India, (M.S. Jawalkar and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2969

Pancham International Ltd. v. Shevam, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2967

Pravin Dashrath Sawnt v. State of Maharashtra, (Ravindra V. Ghuge and Gautam A. Ankhad, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2970

Calcutta High Court [1]

Binod Kumar Jaiswal v. Kabita Shaw, (Soumen Sen and Apurba Sinha Ray, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6925

Chhattisgarh High Court [49]

```
A.H. Wheeler & Co. (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8288
```

Aashi Kumari v. State of Chhattisgarha, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8286

Anil Agrawal v. Enforcement Directorate, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC

OnLine Chh 8277

Anil Kumar Tiwari (Dr.) v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8298

Asha Lata Turate v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8287 Chumman Singh Verma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8291

Deepak Kumar Dewangan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8279

Dhalesh Sahu v. Union of India, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8292
Duklu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8301
G.L. Shivarao v. Chandu Bai Chawla, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8283
G.R. Chouhan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8297
Ghasiyano Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8272
Harendra Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8285
Heera Lal Baghel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8294

Jageshwar Kumar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8306

Jaiprakash Singh Parihar v. Amit Ku Malik, Patel, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8266

Jay Prakash Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8296

Johari Singh Dhurwey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8307

Kanker Roadways v. Transport Commr., (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8314 Kartik Ram v. Ganesh Ram, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8284

Kholbahara Kenwat v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8293

Laxmikanti Baghel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8304

M.V. Shyama Kumari v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8309

Mahendra Kumar Sao v. Monu Soni, (Radhakishan Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8267 Mahendra Kumar Sao v. Monu Soni, (Radhakishan Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8268 Mahendra Kumar Sao v. Monu Soni, (Radhakishan Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8269 Mahendra Kumar Sao v. Monu Soni, (Radhakishan Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8270

Mahendra Kumar Sao v. Monu Soni, (Radhakishan Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8271

- Mahesh Ram Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8300
- Mahettar Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8313
- Malti v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey and Sachin Singh Rajput, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8274
- Manisha Verma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8299
- Manohar Lal Nath v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8303
- Pushplata Dhruv v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8295
- Raju Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8281
- Rakesh Kumar Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8289
- Rameshwar Prasad Kashyap v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8302
- Ravindra Yadu (Dr.) v. Chhattisgarh Woman Commission, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8282
- Santaiya Singh Thakur v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8311
- Santosh Mishra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8273 Sarita Shalini Bada v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
- Sarita Shalini Bada v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8310
- Seema Devi Meshram v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8305
- Sheela Devi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8276
- Shiv Kumar Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8278
- Singhaniya Furniture Manifacturing Business (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8290
- Sukharati Dhurwey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8312
- Suresh Kujur v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8308 Vinod Kumar Nag v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8280 Visheshar Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8275

Delhi High Court [26]

- Amar Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5585

 Ankit Kumar v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5598
- Anurag Sant v. Anupriya Vij, (Anil Kshetarpal and Harish Vaidyanathan Shankar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5592

```
Atul Punj v. Union of India, (Saurabh Banerjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5595
   Bhanu Pratap v. State, (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5584
   BHEL v. Xiamen Longking Bulk Material Science & Engg. Co. Ltd., (Jasmeet Singh, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Del 5594
   Delhi Subordinate Services Selection Board v. Niharika Puhan, (Navin Chawla and Madhu Jain, JJ.),
       2025 SCC OnLine Del 5599
   Girdhar Lohani v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5577
   Harpreet Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5587
   J v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5596
   Kuldeep Kaur v. Swaran Kaur, (Anil Kshetarpal and Harish Vaidyanathan Shankar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Del 5593
   Mayank Sharma v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5588
   Mehar Kaur Talwar v. Gurjit Singh Talwar, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5581
   Naveen Bansal v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5589
   Neeraj v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5582
   Pankaj Bisht v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5586
   Parmeet Singh Anand v. Subhash Chand Aggarwal, (Nitin Wasudeo Sambre and Anish Dayal, JJ.),
       2025 SCC OnLine Del 5591
   Parvez v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5578
   PI Investment Advisory LLP v. Registrant of Premjiex.com, (Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, J.),
       2025 SCC OnLine Del 5590
   Praveen v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Del 5583
   Ram Surat Singh v. CISF, (Subramonium Prasad and Saurabh Banerjee, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del
       5597
   Rama Kant Sinha v. Bhupesh Kumar Bansal, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5579
   Satish Jearth v. Ashok Kumar Jerath, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5580
   Sombir v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Sanjeev Narula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5575
   Ugochukwu Paschal v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5576
   Union of India v. Om Prakash, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Del 5600
Gauhati High Court [37]
   Albeen Josebh Ahmed v. Badal Khan, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025
       SCC OnLine Gau 4076
   Aminur Rahman Mondal v. State of Assam, (Pranjal Das, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4040
   Atul Chandra Bori v. State of Assam, (Kaushik Goswami, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4047
   Bhaben Swargiary v. Bulen Bania, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4044
   Bhadreswar Sarma v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4052
   Ekbal Khan v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4070
```

```
Golam Moktadir Hassan v. State of Assam, (Chinmoy Baruah, Joint Registrar), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Gau 4073
Gopanjoy Naiding v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4055
Grace Basumatary (Dr.) v. State of Assam, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4054
Himangshu Sarma v. State of Assam, (Chinmoy Baruah, Joint Registrar), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau
   4074
Humayun Kabir v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4071
Jonali Self Help Group v. State of Assam, (Saptarshi Das, Deputy Registrar), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau
Jubira Aktar Barlaskar v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4057
Karisma Enterprise v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4058
Kaushal Singh v. State of Assam, (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4066
Kaushal Singh v. State of Assam, (Saptarshi Das, Deputy Registrar), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4065
Lalit Kalita v. Satish Chandra Sarma, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4046
Mani Ram Saharia v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4068
Monuranjan Gogoi v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4064
MS Abigail Hmingthanpari v. Gauhati High Court, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev
   Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4056
Musstt Aheda Khatun v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Susmita Phukan Khaund, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Gau 4062
Naba Kumar Nath v. State of Assam, (Marli Vankung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4067
National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Shiju Kalita, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4043
Navin Chamaria v. State, (Pranjal Das, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4041
Pampa Sarkar v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4063
Rathindra Barman v. State of Assam, (Saptarshi Das, Deputy Registrar), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau
   4075
Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Must. Monowara Begum, (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Gau 4045
Rina Saikia v. State of Assam, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4072
Rupa Dihingia v. State of Assam, (Soumitra Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4060
Sanjay Mura v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi and Kardak Ete, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau
   4042
Shilpi Chakroborty v. Union of India, (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4069
State of Assam v. All Assam Retired Officers, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4051
State of Assam v. Kaphot Dam, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Gau 4048
State of Assam v. Pinuel Basumatary, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Gau 4050
Subhash Vasudev v. State of Assam, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Gau 4049
Sungjemnungla v. State of Nagaland, (Mridul Kumar Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4053
```

Himachal Pradesh High Court [61]

```
Aman v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4005
Amar Singh Verma v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4048
Anju Sharma v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4037
Ankush Dogra v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4045
Anoop Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4023
Ashok Kumar v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4016
Balak Ram Dhiman v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4043
Balwant Singh v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3997
Briksha Devi v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4030
Charan Dass v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4039
H.P. Polytechnic Teachers Welfare Assn. v. State of H.P., (Satyen Vaidya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP
   4051
H.P. Technical University v. CIT, (Vivek Singh Thakur and Sushil Kukreja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   HP 4008
Hans Raj v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4036
Happy Stone Crusher v. H.P. SEB Ltd., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4009
Jeva Nand v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4031
Kairon v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4033
Krishan Chand v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4015
Lekh Raj v. State H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4001
Mahesh Raj v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4032
Manay Sharma v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4007
Manisha Thakur v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4026
Mohi Ram v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4029
Naresh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4041
National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Ashiq Ali, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3995
Neter Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4047
Nitin Gupta v. Arrpit Aggarwal, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3991
Om Parkash v. Dr. Y.S. Parmar University, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4049
Om Prakash v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4038
Pardeep Kumar v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4002
Parkash Chand v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4022
Parveen Kumari v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4025
Pawan Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4024
Piyush v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4010
Pradeep Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4035
Prem Chand v. H.P. TDC Ltd., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4012
```

```
Rajesh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4028
   Rakesh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4027
   Rakesh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4000
   Ram Krishan Rathore v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4018
   Ram Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4040
   Ravitej Singh v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4006
   Rishi Kumar v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4003
   Roop Lal v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4014
   Sanjay Bharti v. Dr. Y.S. Parmar Horticulture University, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine HP 4019
   Sapna Puri v. Commr., (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3994
   Sarwan Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4017
   Savitri Devi v. Sharif Mohammad, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3996
   Shakil Akhtar v. Bardu Ram, (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3998
   Shashi Bhushan v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4021
   Sohan Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4044
   Sonu Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4011
   State of H.P. v. Lal Singh, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3993
   Suleman v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4004
   Surekha v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4020
   Suresh Kumar v. Santosh, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3992
   Sushil Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4042
   Tej Singh v. H.P. TDC Ltd., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4013
   Tilak Raj v. H.P. Housing & Urban Development Authority, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine HP 4050
   Triloki Nath v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4046
   Vinod Kumar Chaudhary v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4034
    Vishal v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 3999
Jammu and Kashmir High Court [3]
   Mudasser Hussain v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajesh Sekhri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 838
   Pritam Lal v. Gopal Dass, (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 837
   Union of India v. Jaswant Singh, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K
       839
```

Karnataka High Court [205]

- A. Nataraj v. Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17782
- A.K. Suresh v. SBI, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17890
- A.R. Vinod Kumar v. Union of India, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17771

```
A.S. Rajashekhar v. Chief Commr., (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17745
Abdul Azeez Khan v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17809
Abdul Mujeeb v. State of Karnataka, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17910
Agricultural Plant Extracts Manufacturers & Market Assn. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani,
   J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17935
Akhila Karnataka Federation of Petroleum Traders v. Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas, (Jyoti
   Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17924
Amarnath C. v. State of Karnataka, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17818
Anjaneya Yuvaka Sangha v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17856
Ankuraa Homes v. Bengaluru Water Supply & Sewerage Board, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17839
Appaji Gowda v. Ramanagara Development Authority, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17884
APR Silks v. Corporation Bank, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17778
Apr Silks v. Union Bank of India, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17871
Ashwin Chalam v. Union of India, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17875
B. Mohan Rao v. Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17795
B.H. Mahalingappa v. B.M. Jagadish, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17874
B.N. Shivanna v. State of Karnataka, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17800
B.S. Shivanna v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17867
Babu. C. Poojari v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17913
Balaji A. v. BBMP, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17879
Balaji Fuels v. Deputy Commr., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17845
Bank of India v. Devappa Balappa Chakrasali, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17802
Basavaraj Malgi v. Assistant Commr., (S.G. Pandit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17922
Basavaraju v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17817
Bhagyamma v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17873
Bhagyamma v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17749
BMTC v. Siddappa C., (Anant Ramanath Hegde, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17886
Brigade Enterprises Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17918
C. Rosaline v. Assistant Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17925
C.J. Sebastian v. Bruhath Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17864
Chandana M.N. v. State of Karnataka, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 17849
Channa Nanjegowda v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17895
Channappa v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17937
Charusmitha. P.N. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17744
Chethan C.C. v. G. Manoj Kumar, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17807
Chethan Hegde C.S. v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17758
```

```
Chinnaswamy Reddy v. State, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17919
D. Beebi Aesha v. Neha Singh, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17920
D. Chikkiraiah v. Taluik Panchayath Periyapatna Taluk, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17776
D.N. Vishwanath Rao v. Taluk Executive Officer, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    17885
D.S. Rudramuni v. State of Karnatka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17938
Deergh Kaur v. LAO, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17868
Delicia Chemicals v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17860
Divisional Controller v. A.M. Sandeep Raje URS, (Anant Ramanath Hegde, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17907
Divisional Controller v. Yashoda Dasar, (Anant Ramanath Hegde, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17906
Eduspark International (P) Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   17928
G.M. Mars Crusher v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17899
G.R. Girish v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17832
Gangamma v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17763
Godha Krishna Prasad v. Bangalore City Coop. Bank Ltd., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   17799
Govinda v. Hanumanthegowda, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17834
Gowrishankar. K.S. v. Deputy Commr. (Food), (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17898
Guruprasad Krishnaswamy Rao v. Union of India, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17805
H. Noorulla v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17777
H.A. Puttaswamygowda v. Deputy Commr., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17759
H.L. Chandrashekaraiah v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17826
H.R. Ravichandra v. Bruhath Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 17878
Harish A. v. Executive Engineer, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17848
Harish H.R. v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17741
Harisha B.C. v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17838
Indus Towers Ltd. v. ICICI Bank Ltd., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17927
Ishak v. Asura Banu, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17808
J. Nirmala v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17858
Jagadish R. v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17792
Jakob v. Vimala Mariya, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17739
Janaki Kotian v. Deputy Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17750
Jawahar Gopal v. Vishal Baliga D., (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17931
Jawahar Gopal v. Vishal Baliga D., (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17933
Jayamma v. Panchayath Development Officer, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17837
Jayanna v. Canara Bank, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17901
John Saldanha v. Richard Lobo, (Anant Ramanath Hegde, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17823
```

```
K. Chaman Sab v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17810
K. Gopal Poojary v. B.R. Manjunath, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17870
K. Harikrishna Reddy v. State of Karnataka, (MG Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17768
K. Senthilnathan v. State of Karnataka, (MG Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17831
K.N. Ramanju v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17760
K.P. Shabharish Baabu v. Bruhath Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 17909
K.R. Lakshminarayana v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17815
Karnataka Families Assn. v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17912
Karnataka Families Assn. v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17914
Karnataka Traders v. Department of Agriculture, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17926
Krishna Enterprises v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17828
Kunigal Town Meenugarara Mathu Meenu Balakedara Sahakara Sangha Niyamitha v. State of
   Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17804
L.K. Devaraj v. NKGSB Coop. Bank Ltd., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17894
Lakshmamma v. Assistant Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17742
Lakshmi K.M. v. Gudagamma, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17877
Lakshmi Leeladhar v. Chief Commr., (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17740
Lakshmi Venkata Sai Constructions v. HDFC Bank Ltd., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17819
Lakshmi v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17827
M. Saraswathi. G. Poojary Ganesh v. Hindustan Petroleum Corpn. Ltd., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 17769
M. Shushruth v. State of Karnataka, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 17774
M. Somashekar v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17794
M. Thimmaiah v. Savithramma, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17789
M.D. Irfan v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17833
M.L. Shylaja v. State of Karnataka, (K. Somashekar and Venkatesh Naik T, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17793
M.N. Chandrashekar v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17850
M.N. Chandrashekar v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17863
M.P. Birla Institute of Management Associate v. State of Karnataka, (Anu Sivaraman and
   Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17857
M.S. Shivakumar v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17862
M.V. Murali v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17806
Mahabala Poojari v. Prema Sanjiva Pujari, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17813
Mahadev v. Muthu Bai, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17797
Mahalakshmi v. Deputy Commr., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17842
Malleshappa K.G. v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17824
Mamatha Bhat v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17796
Manappuram Finance Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17783
```

```
Maruthi Associates v. State of Karnataka, (N.V. Anjaria, C.J. and M.I. Arun, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17790
Maruthi Stone Crusher v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17900
Mavatturu Kere Meenugarara Sahakara Sangha v. Mahila Meenugarara Sahakara Sangha, (Jyoti
   Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17921
Mohan Manghanani v. Karnataka State Commission for Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes, (K.V.
   Aravind, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17936
Mohd. Rilwan v. Regional Passport Officer, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17852
Mohd. Sherief Ummerabba v. Panchayat Development Officer, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 17835
Muneer Ahmed v. Deputy Commr., (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17843
Muthoot Finance Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17820
Muthoot Fincorp Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17767
N. Sathish Shinde v. Town Muncipal Council Challakere Municipality, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 17854
N.S. Wood Suppliers v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17929
Nadia Exim v. Director General of Foreign Trade, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17908
Nagaraju v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17779
Nalinakshi K.M. v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17812
Nandi Infrastructure Corridor Enterprise Ltd. v. B.K. Vishwanath, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 17876
Nandini v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17844
Nanjappa C.V. v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17822
New Friends Sports & Cultural Assn. v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   17770
New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Dinesh, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17888
O.M. Softwares v. Chief Electrol Officer Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17748
P.H. Pujar v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17756
Pavan v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17821
Philip v. Union Bank of India, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17866
Pragathi v. H.R. Nagaraj, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17811
Prana Ventures v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17780
Prasiddhi Singh v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17887
Pratap Satyanarayana Kunda v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17829
Prism Crop Science (P) Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17934
Priya Krishna v. G.M. Kumar, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17754
Pushpalatha v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17861
Puttaraju. J. v. State of Karnataka, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17775
R. Babu v. D.K. Vinoda Kumari, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17902
```

R.R. Enterprises v. Bruhath Bangalore Mahanagara Palika, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC

OnLine Kar 17761

```
Raghuram v. Regional Commr., (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17737
Rajanayaka v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17896
Rakshitha V. v. Union of India, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17891
Rama Enterprises v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17841
Ramesh Moolya v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17798
Ravi Kumar, In re, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17735
Ravi Kumar. P.L. v. Ravi Kumar. J., (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17746
Ravi. J. v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17851
Ravindra Kumar v. Government of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17840
Reckon Recreation Trust v. Government of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17773
Revamma v. Government of Karnataka, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17825
Rohini Kaur v. LAO, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17869
Rudresh v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17751
S. Champaka v. Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17853
S. Jalaja v. State of Karnataka, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17801
S. Latha v. BSNL, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17855
S. Ramu v. CIT, (S.G. Pandit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17736
S. Ravi v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17882
S.D. Ravikumar v. City Municipal Council Channapatana, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17872
S.G. Pushpalatha v. Can Fin Homes Ltd., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17889
S.K. Takappa v. CCT, (S.G. Pandit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17836
S.R. Chikkana Gowda v. State of Karnataka, (MG Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17753
Sadappa v. Enercon India (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17865
Sama Adil v. Noor Ali, (Pradeep Singh Yerur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17915
Sarfraz Nawaz v. PNB Housing Finance Ltd., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17757
Sateesh T. v. State of Karnataka, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17755
Shakar Appadurai v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17785
Shanaz Begum v. Bruhath Bengaluru Mahanagar Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17892
Sharadamma v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17791
Shivakumar v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17747
Shivamadhu v. H.N. Ramesh, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17883
Shonkh Technologies International Ltd. v. Oriental Bank of Commerce, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 17830
Shreyas Shibulal v. Total Environment Projects (India) (P) Ltd., (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 17893
Shyamsundar K.J. v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17762
```

```
Sidda Malleshwara Virakta Mutt v. State of Karnataka, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17917
Sitara Projects v. A.R. Nandakumar, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17880
SKC Pro Ventures v. Channa Keshava Reddy, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    17923
Skyline Manor Apartment v. Commr., (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17743
SLV Enterprises v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17881
Somavamsha Sahasrarjuna Kshatriya Samaja v. District Registrar of Societies, (R Devdas, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 17905
Someshwara Temple Agrahara v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   17786
Srinivas Adhikeshavulu Dalvoi v. Anushka Construction (P) Ltd., (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 17734
Sunil Reddy v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17788
Supreeth. K.S. v. S. Pramila, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17903
Suresh Bhat v. Uppunda Grama Panchayath, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17816
Suresh Tukaram Gavhane v. Canara Bank, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17932
Surva Sports & Recreation Assn. v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17911
Susheela S. v. K.P. Shivashankar, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17847
Syed Najmul Hassan v. Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 17764
Syed Najmul Hassan v. Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 17765
T. Rajegowda v. Chief Executive Officer, (NS Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17787
T.S. Basavaraju v. Sanganabasappa, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17781
Thejasvi v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17738
Thimmakka v. Deputy Commr., (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17784
Thomas Cook India (P) Ltd. v. Conugovi Sudeendra Rao, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   17904
Umavathi v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17814
V. Ananda Murthy v. G.V. Manjunatha, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17752
V. Kiran v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17766
Vedant Fashions (P) Ltd. v. Inspector of Legal Metrology, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17930
Vedashree. S. v. Canara Bank, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17916
Veeranna Angadi v. Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Ltd., (S.G. Pandit, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 17803
Venkateshwara Stone Crusher v. State of Karnataka, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17897
Vidhyashri v. H.V. Shanmuga, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17772
Vinuth v. Mahalakshmi Coop. Bank Ltd., (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17859
Yasmeen Faridi v. Nazneen Shariff, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17846
```

Kerala High Court [121]

```
A.T. Balarajan v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6408
Abdul Kader v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6393
Abdullah v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6413
Adnan K. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6332
Afnas M.P. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6333
Ahammed Yashik v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6438
Akhil C Babu v. State of Kerala, (Gopinath P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6368
Alin v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6347
Amrutha C.P. v. Kerala Public Service Commission, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and P. Krishna
   Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6386
Arshad Nassar v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6374
Ashique v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6334
Ashok Kumar M.K. v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6414
Askar Ali v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6364
Aswathi v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6436
Aswin H. v. Kerala Bank, (P.M. Manoj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6431
Baby Paily v. Muraleedharan M.K., (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Harisankar V. Menon, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Ker 6380
Balkees Banu M.K. v. State of Kerala, (Dr A.K. Jayasankaran Nambiar and Jobin Sebastian, JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6446
Bharath Kumar K. v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6400
Bhargavan Pillai v. Department of Mining & Geology, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
Bikku Daniel v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6365
Binu Kumar A. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6338
Deepa R. (Dr.) v. State of Kerala, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna S., JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 6388
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd. v. Ananth Oil Extractions Ltd., (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6383
Elizabeth Ebey Alex v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6428
Fasalu Rahman v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6344
Fathima v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6405
Fazil v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6350
Francis T.D. v. Sukumaran, (Johnson John, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6371
G.S. Chandini v. CBI, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6375
Geetha Baby v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6417
Girija P.T. v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6415
Gopinathan Nair v. Mohd. Salah, (Muralee Krishna S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6377
Govindhan v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6441
```

```
Haneefa v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6359
Haridas Chandrasekhara Panicker v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 6356
Hariprasad v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6335
Hemalatha v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6421
Hiran v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6328
Hruthul v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6353
Ismail C. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6432
Jabir v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6330
Jameela v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6396
Jamsheena v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6394
Jayachandran v. Mohd. Haris, (Sathish Ninan and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   6382
Jisso K. Anand v. Omana Jayan, (P. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6381
Joseph Bachu K. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6437
Junaid N.P. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6326
K.P. Paul v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6429
K.P. Varghese v. I.M. Elias, (Johnson John, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6370
Kunjimon v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6427
Latha K. v. State of Kerala, (Dr A.K. Jayasankaran Nambiar and Jobin Sebastian, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 6445
Lidhin Lal v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6329
Litta Babu v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6373
M. Krishnadas v. Sharaffudheen, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna S., JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 6390
Madusoodanan T. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6409
Mahender Reddy Kowkutla v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   6340
Malayalam Chemicals (P) Ltd. v. Kerala SEB Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 6399
Mohan Kumar R. v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6430
Mohd. Ali v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6420
Mohd. Ijas P.S. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6362
Mohd. Navas C.V. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6351
Mohd. Yunus v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6424
Munsaf M.K. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6440
Murali v. State of Kerala, (Gopinath P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6367
Nandakumar K. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6354
Naseera v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6423
Nisar P. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6337
P. Gopinathan Nair v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6425
```

```
Peethambaran v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6327
Petronet Lng Ltd. v. Kerala SEB Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6401
Prabha Kumari Dinakaran v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   6422
Pradeep K. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6355
Prasanth v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6372
Pushpalatha G. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6398
Puthuppariyaram Nair Samajam v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6392
Rafeeque K. v. Union of India, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6407
Rajeswari K. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6412
Rakesh v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6376
Ramachandran v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6369
Rani Vincent v. Patson Vincent, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6385
Ravikumar v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6363
Rimshad K. v. Union of India, (S. Manu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6439
Rineesh v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6331
Sachin v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6339
Saiby v. Mary, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6378
Saidalavi v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6349
Saidalavi v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6416
Saifudheen K.P. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6406
Shafna v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6397
Shameena v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6395
Shameer Babu v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6360
Sheetal Gajabi v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6410
Shihabudheen v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6411
Shiju v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6346
Shylesh K.T. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6341
Shylesh K.T. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6342
Shylesh K.T. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6343
Sidharthan M. v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6426
Sijo Kamal v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6357
Silvester Harshilv v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6361
Siyad M. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6336
Sreejith K. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6348
Sreekumar K.N. v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6419
Sreevidya T.P. v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6404
State of Kerala v. Anoop Babu, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Harisankar V. Menon, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 6389
Sufal S K v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6352
```

```
Suhail Shaheer v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6358
   Sulaiman M.S. v. State of Kerala, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Harisankar V. Menon, JJ.), 2025
       SCC OnLine Ker 6391
   Suo Motu v. State of Kerala, (Dr A.K. Jayasankaran Nambiar and Jobin Sebastian, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Ker 6433
   Susan Thomas v. Thomas Kurian, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6387
   Syamala v. State of Kerala, (Dr A.K. Jayasankaran Nambiar and Jobin Sebastian, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Ker 6444
   Tenson Thomas v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6442
   Thazhathidath Nalini v. Collector, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6435
   Thomas O.P. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6403
   Tom George v. Bindula Sunny, (Devan Ramachandran and M.B. Snehalatha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Ker 6379
   Ummachan v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6418
   Ussan Sahib v. Mohd. Sanooj, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6384
   Varghese v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6434
   Vishnu v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6345
   Vishnulal v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6366
   X42 v. State, (Devan Ramachandran and M.B. Snehalatha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6443
Madras High Court [81]
   A. Chidambaram v. State of T.N., (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5143
   A. Dhandayuthapani v. S. Senbagavalli, (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5146
   A. Sundaramahalingam v. Collector, (C. Saravanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5196
   Aamir Khan Films LLP v. BSNL, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5125
   Abishak v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5137
   Aravind v. State, (Dr R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5135
   B. Backiyalakshmi v. District Registrar, (S. Srimathy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5148
   Balaguru v. T.N. STC (Kumbakonam) Ltd., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5152
   Bright Joseph v. Young Men Christian Assn., (Dr Anita Sumanth and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025
       SCC OnLine Mad 5145
   C. Vasudevan v. Supriya Sahu, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5129
   C.M. Ravi v. Hindu Religious & Charitable Endowments Department, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.),
       2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5182
   Christal Joy v. K. Mohan, (K.K. Ramakrishnan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5134
   D. Kanniappan v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5138
   D. Kuppammal v. Chairman, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5194
   D. Ravi v. State of T.N., (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5161
   Designated Committee v. Heaven Engineering, (Dr Anita Sumanth and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025
       SCC OnLine Mad 5147
   Dilip Solanki v. Kiran Kumari, (Dr D. Nagarjun, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Mad 8459
```

```
Florida Fernando v. Telma Rayen, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5122
```

- G. Ayyasami v. G. Kulasekaran, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5118
- G. Kulasekaran v. M. Baby, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5120
- G. Mariappan v. K.P. Karthikeyan, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5131
- G. Pugalenthi v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5150
- H. Senthal Mohideen v. U. Vahab, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5124

Ilango v. State, (M.S. Ramesh and V. Lakshminarayanan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5140

Indian Coast Guard Veterans Welfare Assn. v. Union of India, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5184

- J.D. Lazarus Tychicus v. P. Shanmuganathan, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5128
- K. Krishnan v. TANGEDCO, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5185
- K. Palanisamy v. Collector, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5178
- K. Ramachandran v. Director of Elementary Education, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5151
- K. Ramasamy v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5188
- K. Shanmuganathan v. Stephen, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5123
- K. Thangavel v. Hindu Religious & Charitable Endowment Department, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5191
- Kalpana v. Pasupathy, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5144
- Karuppaiah v. Collector, (C. Saravanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5154
- Latifa Beevi v. Shahul Hameed, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5119
- M. Diccot Jeckson v. Capital University, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5160
- M. Karthik v. Regional Transport Officer, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5187
- M. Maheswari v. Collector, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5181
- M. Parthasarathi v. Dr. V.S. Vasantha, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5133
- M. Tamilselvi v. Director of Medical & Rural Health Service, (T. Vinod Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5174
- M.S. Malarmani v. Airport Authority of India, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5168
- Management v. Appellate Authority, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5158
- Masillamony v. Nagamony, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5121
- Mohd. Yasin v. T.N. Waqf Board, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5183
- N. Balasubramaniam (Dr.) v. T.N. Medical Council, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5163
- P. Leemarose v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5149
- P. Madhusuthanan v. Sale Officer, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5180
- P. Manoj Kumar v. Collector, (T. Vinod Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5175
- P. Murugesan v. State of T.N., (A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5155
- P. Shanmugam v. Collector, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5159
- Pon Parivallal v. Selection Committee, (C. Kumarappan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5171
- R. Gunasekaran v. State, (C. Kumarappan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5176

```
R. Kuppan v. Tahsildar, Velachery, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5166
```

- R. Pandi v. T.N. STC (Madurai) Ltd., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5153
- R. Shanmugasundaram v. Syed Muzammil Abbas, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5130
- R. Vijaya Kumar v. R. Sivakumar, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5142

Ramayee v. State, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5192

- S. Pappathi v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5190
- S. Rajan v. Dr. Poongothai, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5132
- S. Sathyamoorthy v. Home Department (Prison), (M.S. Ramesh and V. Lakshminarayanan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5157
- S. Subramanian (Dr.) v. UGC, (C. Kumarappan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5186
- S. Sunitha v. Commr., (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5179
- S.K. Srinivasan v. Chithramughi, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5139
- S.M. Mariyam Aysha Umma v. Ashok Kumar, (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5127
- S.R. Vishrut v. UGC, (C. Kumarappan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5156

Sami Gounder v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5189

Sanjay A. Wadhwa v. Jayalal N. Menon, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5126

Saravanan v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5141

Sharvesh v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5162

Soundarya Decorators (P) Ltd. v. V. Johnpaul, (P.T. Asha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5172

Sri. Venkateswara Institute of Science & Technology v. Anna University, (C. Kumarappan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5170

Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd. v. Kivi Labs Ltd., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8807

T. Adisree v. TANGEDCO, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5165

T.K. Loganathan v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5177

Union of India v. T. Padmadeepan, (M.S. Ramesh and V. Lakshminarayanan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5167

Uzhaippor Urimai Iyakkam v. Commr., (K. Surender, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5195

V. Arumugam v. Metropolitan Transport Corpn., (T. Vinod Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5173

V. Jayapal v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5164

Vajravel v. Union of India, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5193

Vijaykrishnan v. State, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5136

Vishnu Lakshmi College of Engineering & Technology v. State of T.N., (C. Kumarappan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5169

Manipur High Court [7]

All Manipur Bulk LPG Transporters Assn. v. Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd., (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 423

```
Irengbam Premananda Singh v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 426
```

Kh. Samson Aimol v. State of Manipur, (K. Somashekar, C.J. and Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 424

Khumanthem Khelendro v. *State of Manipur*, (**K. Somashekar**, C.J. and Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 422

Khwairakpam Loken Singh v. State of Manipur, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 425

Manipur Softball Assn. v. Softball Assn. of India, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 427

Wilson Pao Th v. State of Manipur, (K. Somashekar, C.J. and Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 421

Meghalaya High Court [2]

Abdul Rashid v. Aniul Haque, (B. Bhattacharjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 925
National High Way Authority of India v. State of Meghalaya, (W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 924

Punjab and Haryana High Court [94]

```
Adit Kumar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5751
Ajay Kumar v. Jagat Singh, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5732
Amar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5780
Ambey Traders v. Sehajad Malik, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5724
Arun Kumar v. Surjit Rani, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5719
Avtar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5768
Ayoub v. State of Punjab, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5758
Azad Singh v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5776
Bhola Singh v. Kulwant Singh, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5720
Chandni v. State of Haryana, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5796
Davinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5786
Dipish Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5763
Federation of Seed Industry of India v. State of Punjab, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 5801
Gaurav Dua v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5769
Gobind Rai v. Rajan Arora, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5736
Gopal Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5772
Gurdeep Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5782
Gurdeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5766
Gurjeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5748
Gurpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5774
```

Gurpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5781

```
Gurwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5771
Hajinder Singh v. Bachan Singh, (Surva Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5743
Harish Goel v. Ram Chander, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5737
Harsimran v. State of Punjab, (Aaradhna Sawhney, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5792
Haryana Coop. NATC Society Ltd. v. Mohinder Singh, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   5744
Ighal Singh v. State of Punjah, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5806
Jagdeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5746
Jagdeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5756
Jagjeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5803
Jai Singh Poonia v. Vikram Sangwan, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5721
Jasdev Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5764
Jasmine v. State of Punjab, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5808
Jaspreet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5795
Jaswant Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5754
Jaswinder Singh v. Paramjit Singh, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5725
Jaswinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5760
Jitenderpal Singh v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5797
Joginder Singh v. Gurmukh Singh, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5717
Kamlesh Ahirwal v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5749
Kamlesh v. Manish, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5734
Kanhaiya v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5779
Kartar Singh v. Amrit Kaur, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5723
Krishan Lal Sunil Kumar v. Jaipal Singh, (Surva Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5718
Krishan v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5762
Leela Ram v. Trilok Chand Lamberdar, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5716
Mahesh Chhokar v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5745
Makhan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5802
Makhan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jaishree Thakur, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine P&H 4407
Manjit Kaur v. Surinder Kaur, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5726
Mohd. Arshad v. State of Haryana, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5794
Mohd. Kayyum v. State of Haryana, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5788
Naresh Kumar v. Madhu Eye Care Services, (Surva Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5733
Om Parkash v. Sumit Sharma, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5722
Pallavi v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5799
Parnam Singh v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5787
Payal v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5790
Poonam Sharma v. Sanjay Pandey, (Surva Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5730
Preeti v. State of Haryana, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5791
Puran Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5783
```

```
Rajender Jangid v. Khet Ram, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5740
Rajesh Chander v. State of Punjab, (Alok Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5777
Rajesh Kumar v. Mukesh Kumar, (Surva Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5728
Ram Dass v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5747
Randhir Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5773
Ravi Dealer v. Rajesh Kumar, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5741
Rohit v. Nisha, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5742
Safalpartap Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5775
Sahib Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5785
Sakshi Devi v. State of Harvana, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5798
Sandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5759
Saniya v. State of Haryana, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5800
Sarbjeet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5804
Satbir v. Ramnaresh, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5739
Satnam Singh v. Goggi, (Surva Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5738
Satpal v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5770
Savir Ali v. State of Punjab, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5757
Shehnaaj v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5789
Shree Krishna Kripa Feeds v. Batish Poultry Farm, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 5731
Shri Ram City Union Finance Ltd. v. Salwinder Singh, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 5727
Shriram Transport Finance Co. Ltd. v. Jit Singh, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   5735
Sittu Bidhuri v. Piramal Capital & Housing Finance, (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and Sanjiv Berry, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 5805
Suchendra Singh v. State of Haryana, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5767
Sukhjinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5755
Sukhwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5807
Sunil Sharma v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5778
Surject Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5753
Veena Rani v. State of Punjab, (Aaradhna Sawhney, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5793
Vijay Kumar v. Rajni Bala, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5729
Vikas v. State of Haryana, (Manjari Nehru Kaul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5750
Vikash v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5761
Vipan Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5752
Virender Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5784
Yousf v. State of Punjab, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5765
```

Rajasthan High Court [65]

```
Aasubai v. Tararam, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4024
Amit Kumar v. Gagan Chaudhary, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4077
Bhanwar Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4080
Bhart Raj Goswami (Giri) v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4049
Bhoj Raj Singh Rathore v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4061
Chetna Kumari v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4037
Damodar Prasad v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4028
Deepak Birla v. Union of India, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4051
Dharmendra Choudhary v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4045
Harpal Meena v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4041
Himanshu Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4063
Himmat Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Manoj Kumar Garg and Ravi Chirania, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Raj 4020
Ibrahim v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4048
Jagdamba Construction v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4067
Kailash Chanra Vyas v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4040
Kalu Chamar v. Collector, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4035
Katarni Hair Saloon v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4075
Khanda Singh v. Darshan Singh, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4057
Lokendra Singh Tomar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4056
Mem v. Vishnu Dutt, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4034
Minali Chawla v. Ritu Singh, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4029
Mines & Minerals v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4068
Mohd. Aamin v. Ashok Kumar, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4031
Mojuddin Kheradi v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4050
Monika Khatotiya v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4033
Musa Khan v. Aasu Dan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4025
Naman Choudhary v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4066
Nandkishore v. Ramgopal, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4026
Naru Ram Meghwal v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4064
New Jatin (P) Industrial Training Institute v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Raj 4055
Niraj Samadhiya v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4062
Nirmala Kabra v. Registrar of Trade Marks, (Anoop Kumar Dhand, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   4072
Pankaj Jangid v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4078
Parmanand v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4079
Parmeshwari v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4073
Partha v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta and Sangeeta Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4021
```

```
Pmt India Corpn. v. Au Small Finance Bank, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4038
Pooja Kunwar v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4082
Prabhat Kumar v. Kotak Mahindra Bank, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4060
Prahlad Kumar Dhakar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4058
Rafiq Mohammed v. Idfc First Bank, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4076
Rajendra Prasad (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4044
Rakesh Kumar Samria v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4042
Ram Gopal Jyani v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4065
Ramavtar Swami v. State of Rajasthan, (Mahendar Kumar Goyal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4027
Ranjhe Khan v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4052
Rebari Jyotsanaben v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4081
Ripudaman Sihag v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4074
Santosh Mehta v. State of Rajasthan, (Mahendar Kumar Goyal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4030
Shanti Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4036
Sharwan Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4032
Shiv Kumar Sharma (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4071
Shivam Bohra v. RBI, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4059
Shree Mahalaxmi Suppliers v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4070
Shri Dolaram Shikshan Sansthan v. Employee State Insurance Corpn., (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Raj 4053
Sita Ram Kumawat v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4039
Solar Ventures (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (K.R. Shriram, C.J. and Sandeep Taneja, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Raj 4018
State of Rajasthan v. Kishana Ram, (Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Bipin Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Raj 4022
Sunder Devi v. Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd., (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   4023
Surendra Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Bipin Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Raj 4019
Tarachand Soni v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4043
Usman v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4054
Vijay Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4069
Vikas Chahar v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4046
Vikram Singh Shekhawat (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   4047
```

Telangana High Court [7]

Bekkam Spoorthi v. Union of India, (Nagesh Bheemapaka, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 663 Gullapalli Santosh v. State of Telangana, (N.V. Shravan Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 662 Malothu Nandhu v. State of Telangana, (K. Lakshman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 664 Peddolla Archana v. State of Telangana, (B. Vijaysen Reddy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 668
Sachin Upadhyay v. State of Telangana, (B. Vijaysen Reddy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 666
Syed Shah Kaleemullah Hussaini Al Quadri v. State of Telangana, (N.V. Shravan Kumar, J.), 2025
SCC OnLine TS 667

Tripura High Court [3]

Biswanath Deb v. State of Tripura, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 565

Pinki Saha Roy v. State of Tripura, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and S. Datta Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 566

Sanjana Wahengbam v. State of Tripura, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 564

Y. Mythreye (Dr.) v. State of Telangana, (Pulla Karthik, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 665

Uttaranchal High Court [22]

Aakash Kohli v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2612 Ankush v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2607 Bal Mukund v. Rajat Kumar, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2620 Bhajan Singh v. Jogendra Nath, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2618 Bhura v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2602 Harsh Simranjeet Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2601 Harshdeep Malik v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2613 Jeet Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2621 Kuldeep Nandrajog v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2615 Kuldeep Nandrajog v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2616 Leeladhar v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2603 Malinga v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2604 Manmohan Semwal v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2619 Salman v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2605 Salman v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2610 Sanjay Singh Pal v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2617 Siddharth Naithani v. Umed Singh Rawat, (Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2600 Tauheed v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2609 Tuninath v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2611 Usman Ali v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2606 Vishanu Dev v. Layeek Ahmad, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2614 Yakoob v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2608

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [9]

Archean Chemicals Industries (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Dr Ajaya Krishna Vishvesha, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2419

- Bentley Motors Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr. Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2414
- Godrej Consumer Products Ltd. v. Commissioner of C.G.S.T. & Central Excise, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2417
- Innospacer Engineering Tech (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax, (Dr D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial) and R. Bhagya Devi, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2420
- Kalyan Projects Construction Co. v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2421
- Mohd. Shakir v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2422
- Polycab Wires (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and Satendra Vikram Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2418
- R. Rajesh Naykar v. Commr. of Customs, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2415
- Rashmi Cement Ltd. v. Commissioner of Central Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2416

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [73]

- Amar Singh v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Account Member) and **Sudhir Kumar**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8545
- Anantha Academy for Special Education v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Chodhry, Member (Judicial) and Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8515
- Asha Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice Precident) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8571
- Ashok Hadagali v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8540
- Atar Singh v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8514
- Atria Brindavan Power (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8530
- Auto Profiles Ltd. v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8558
- Azhiyur Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8531
- Bangalore Lakshmikanth Venkatesh Murthy v. CIT, (Dr. Dipak P. Ripote, (Account Member) and Prakash Chand Yadav, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8548
- Bennur Siddegowda Santhosh v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Chodhry, Member (Judicial) and Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8559
- Bhupesh Sharma v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8518
- Calibre Frozen Food (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice Precident) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8565
- Carlsberg India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, (Vice President)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8517
- Chandra Shekhar Azad v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8561
- Changappa Pemmaiah Biddamada v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Chodhry, Member (Judicial) and Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8533

- Channagiri Arecanut Growers and Marketing Sowarda Coop. Assn. v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8516
- Chellappan Sankaranathan v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Jagadish, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8569
- CIT v. ERNST & Young Services (P) Ltd., (Sudhir Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manish Agarwal, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8550
- CIT v. Evry India (P) Ltd., (Narender Kumar Chodhry, Member (Judicial) and Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8536
- CIT v. Poobong Plantation (P) Ltd., (Sonjoy Sarma, Member (Judicial) and Rakesh Mishra, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8577
- CIT v. Sureshbhai Gafulbhai Valiya, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, (Vice President) and Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8507
- CIT v. Tufail Ahmed, (Rajesh Kumar, (Account Member) and **Pradip Kumar Choubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8578
- Dharmendrasinh Nirmalsinh Gohil v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, (Vice President) and Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8506
- Digamber Jain v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Account Member) and **Sudhir Kumar**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8568
- Durga Parameshwari Educational Trust v. CIT, (Laxmi Prasad Sahu, (Account Member) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8543
- Givaudan (India) (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Chodhry, Member (Judicial) and Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8510
- Gurmeet Singh v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice Precident) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8544
- Hari Mohan v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Chodhry, Member (Judicial) and Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8519
- *India Japan Lighting (P) Ltd.* v. *CIT*, (**Manu Kumar Giri**, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8551
- Indian Oil Petronas (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, (Account Member) and Pradip Kumar Choubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8575
- Jaldhi Overseas Pte. Ltd. v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8560
- Jamsheer Abdul Jabbar v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8526
- Jesmajo Industrial Fabrications Karnataka (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8537
- Jila Sahakari Kendriya Bank Maryadit v. CIT, (**Kul Bharat**, (Vice President) and Nikhil Choudhary, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8527
- Jinnagara Eraiah Lakshmidevi v. CIT, (Dr. Dipak P. Ripote, (Account Member) and **Prakash Chand Yadav**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8549
- Joginder Singh v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, (Vice President)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8520
- Kadavath Peedikayil Ashraf v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, (Account Member) and Rahul Chaudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8564

- Karabasav Shivacharya Pattin Sahakar Sangh Ni Baradol v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8532
- Karnail Singh v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8542
- Karnataka Social Assn. for Mass Advancement and Training v. CIT, (Dr. Dipak P. Ripote, (Account Member) and **Prakash Chand Yadav**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8547
- *Krishnamurthy Rangappa* v. *CIT*, (**Dr. Dipak P. Ripote**, (Account Member) and Prakash Chand Yadav, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8546
- Kyori Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Account Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8579
- Lakshmi Associates v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Account Member) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8511
- Mahammad Aftab Kattil Valappil v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, (Account Member) and Rahul Chaudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8566
- Mahavir Inductomelt (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, (Vice President) and Siddhartha Nautiyal, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8508
- Maheshkumar Laljidas Patel v. CIT, (**Dr. B.R.R. Kumar**, (Vice President) and Siddhartha Nautiyal, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8538
- Maheshkumar Laljidas Patel v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, (Vice President) and Siddhartha Nautiyal, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8539
- Mongia Steel Ltd. v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8535
- Parakkadath Simon Varghese v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, (Account Member) and Rahul Chaudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8529
- Pawan Edifice (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial) and Makarand V. Mahadeokar, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8574
- Prabhuddha Vinayati Kalyankari v. CIT, (Kul Bharat, (Vice President) and Nikhil Choudhary, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8525
- Prem Lata Sharma v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8509
- Professional Automotives (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Dr. S. Seethalakshmi, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8576
- Punnayurkulam Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, (Account Member) and Rahul Chaudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8528
- Rajaram Gupta v. National Faceless Assessment Unit, (Kul Bharat, (Vice President) and Nikhil Choudhary, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8512
- Ramakant Pareek v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Account Member) and **Vimal Kumar**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8552
- Ramesha Doddappa, Adhishakthi Prasanna Bar & Restaurant v. CIT, (Laxmi Prasad Sahu, (Account Member) and **Soundararajan K.**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8522
- Reena Khetan v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8555
- Revelation Unique Retail and Marketing (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman (Account Member) and Sudhir Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8541

- Sai Engineering v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Nandan Sahay, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8553
- Sanjay Kumar Agarwal v. CIT, (Kul Bharat, (Vice President) and Nikhil Choudhary, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8513
- Sanjeev Jai Narain Aeren v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., Member (Judicial) and **Manish Agarwal**, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8554
- Satbir Sharma v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8521
- Shri Radhika Seva Trust v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8573
- Sunil Kumar v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Account Member) and **Anubhav Sharma**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8570
- Sunila Jha v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8567
- *Thapar Homes Ltd.* v. *CIT*, (Vikas Awasthy, Member (Judicial) and M. Balaganesh, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8572
- TVS Charities v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8562
- Tyco Fire & Security India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Laxmi Prasad Sahu, (Account Member) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8563
- United v. CIT, (Laxmi Prasad Sahu, (Account Member) and **Soundararajan K.**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8534
- Varghese Varghese v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8524
- Vijaya Credit Coop. Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Laxmi Prasad Sahu, (Account Member) and **Soundararajan** K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8557
- Vishnu Kumar Bhartia v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Account Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8523

National Company Law Tribunal [500]

- 10i Commerce Services (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64085
- 36 Gunn Marriage (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64366
- A.B. Singh & Associates v. Sanmati Distributors (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64750
- A.N. Srinivasa Raje Urs v. Shreyas Papers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64722
- A.O. Smith India Water Products (P) Ltd. v. Dawar International Electronics (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64254
- A.O. Smith India Water Products (P) Ltd. v. Dawar International Electronics (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64255

- Aailborg CSP v. Solaratria Clean Tech (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63955
- Aarti International Ltd. v. Spectra Fashions (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63765
- Aaryavrat India Ltd. v. E-Store India A Venture of Axis E-Corp Solution (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64106
- AB & Co. Global (P) Ltd. v. Seth Developers (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64221
- AB & Co. Global (P) Ltd. v. Seth Developers (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64222
- AB & Co. Global (P) Ltd. v. Seth Developers (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64223
- Abhi Engineering Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63742
- Abhi Engineering Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63743
- Abhijit Guhathakurta v. Committee of Creditors of Videocon Group Companies, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64317
- Abhijit Guhathakurta v. Jubiliant Logistics Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64315
- Abhinav Agarwal v. Codeblue Clothing (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64681
- Abhipara Trading (P) Ltd., In re, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63572
- Access Edutech (P) Ltd. v. Innovision Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64049
- Accord Infra Properties (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63520
- Accurate Auto Products (P) Ltd. v. Osha Tools (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64653
- Acecon Vitrified (P) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4379
- Acendre India (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64976
- Adani Wind Energy (Gujarat) (P) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4380
- ADEL Shipping & Logistics Ltd., In re, (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63607
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Anju Mitra, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63779
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Chandrani Chakraborty, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63785

- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. MPG Reality Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64012
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. RKDS Exports (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64648
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Shomuk Consultancy Services (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64614
- Adityesh Educational Institute (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63548
- Administrator of Specified Undertaking of Unit Trust of India v. Modern Syntex (India) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64610
- Admit Commercial (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63525
- Adonis Buildprop (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63206
- Advisory Services (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63204
- Agarwal Alloys v. Yash Smelter (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63621
- Agarwal Polysacks Ltd. v. Samdari Strips (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64249
- Ahuja Residency (P) Ltd. v. Primus Energy Solutions (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64227
- Airen Copper (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64558
- Airen Copper (P) Ltd. v. Fatehpuria Transformers & Switchgears (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64385
- Ajay Jain v. Baldva Textiles (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64516
- Ajay Jain v. Baldva Textiles (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64515
- Akasa Finance Ltd. v. Ski & Snow Resorts (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64540
- Akbar Travels of India (P) Ltd. v. RITCO Travels & Tours (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64497
- Akhil Raj Banga v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63331
- Akshay Duggad v. Lumen Housing Development & Constructions (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64257
- Alchemist Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Jaipur Metals & Electricals Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63618

- Alcove International v. Darsh Pharmachem (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64443
- Alectrona Energy (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64286
- Allahabad Bank v. AGM Malls (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63946
- Allahabad Bank v. Sai Infosystem (India) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64094
- Allahabad Bank v. Sai Infosystem (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64095
- Allahabad Bank v. Sarda Agro Oils Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63658
- Allahabad Bank v. Sarda Agro Oils Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63657
- Allahabad Bank v. Sarda Agro Oils Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63656
- Allahabad Bank v. Skyhigh Infraland (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64081
- Allahabad Bank v. Supreme Tex Mart Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64886
- Allahabad Bank v. Supreme Tex Mart Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64898
- Allahabad Bank v. Supreme Tex Mart Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64899
- Allied Hi-tech Industries (P) Ltd. v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64491
- Allied Hi-tech Industries (P) Ltd. v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64492
- Allied Hi-tech Industries (P) Ltd. v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64493
- Almighty Infraheights (P) Ltd. v. Bhola Singh Jaiprakash Construction Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64646
- Alpana Sharma v. Radhakrishnan Dharmarajan, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64285
- Amar Prakaash Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64916
- Amarjothi Granites (India) (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63473
- Amarjyoti India (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63310

- Amber Industrial Exports v. Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64528
- Amber Industrial Exports v. Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64529
- American Express Banking Corpn. v. J.M.L. Marketings (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64428
- American Express Banking Corpn. v. J.M.L. Marketings (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64429
- Amisan Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63223
- Amit Acetylene (P) Ltd. v. Image Mine Products (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63850
- Amit Kansal v. RP Basmati Rice Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64453
- Amit Makharia v. Davendra Feeds India (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64852
- Amit Popatlal Patel v. Vipor Chemicals (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63394
- Amit Spinning Industries Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63884
- Ample Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. Intellicity Business Park (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64128
- Ampultravolt Engineers (P) Ltd. v. ACME Cleantech Solutions (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64022
- Amrex Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Kamala Tea Co. Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63453
- Amrik Cranes & Infrastructure v. Simplex Infrastructures Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64342
- Anagha Steel Marketing Ltd., In re, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64220
- Anand Kumar Gupta v. Adelson Pharma (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64920
- Anant Overseas (P) Ltd. v. Global Houseware Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64758
- Anant Overseas (P) Ltd. v. Rasandik Engineering Industries India Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64046
- Ananta Aarogya Infra (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63294
- Anchor Leasing (P) Ltd. v. Euro Ceramics Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64905
- Anchor Leasing (P) Ltd. v. Euro Ceramics Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64906

- Andhra Bank v. Leo Meridian Infrastructure Projects & Hotels Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64652
- Andhra Bank v. Leo Meridian Infrastructure Projects & Hotels Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64651
- Andipat Devadasam v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64967
- Anees Katrawal v. Shree Cement Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63145
- Anged Deep Singh v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63209
- Anil Baldva, In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64073
- Anil Kempanna H.P. v. E-Infrastructure & Entertainment (India) (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64542
- Anil Mahindroo v. Earth Iconoic Infrastructures (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64070
- Anisha Rajeshkumar Agrawal v. Bank of Baroda, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64613
- Anita Agarwal v. VP Bullion (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63800
- Anitha Niranjan v. CIM Global India (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64340
- Anjali Capfin (P) Ltd. v. Primuss Pipes & Tubes Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64832
- Anjar Integrated Textile Park Developres (P) Ltd. v. Besa Develpoers & Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63562
- Ankit Aggarwal v. Ecogreen Energy (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63854
- Ankit Traders v. Super Shine Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64133
- Annapurna Polytech (P) Ltd. v. Ajenta Chemicals (India) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64152
- Anoopama Shah v. Jonson Control-Hitachi Air Condition India Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63400
- Antarctica Finvest (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63533
- Antarctica Finvest (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63534
- Apac Financial Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63529
- Apartment Buyer's Consumer Assn. v. Dreamz Infra India Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63747

- Api Technical Services (India) (P) Ltd. v. Micronel Global Engineers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63644
- Appar Pharma LLP v. Kniss Laboratories (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64771
- APRN Enterprise (P) Ltd. v. B. Nanji Enterprises Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64452
- Aprn Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Khushal City Homes Mau (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64686
- Aprn Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Sahara Prime City Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64676
- Aprn Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Sahara Prime City Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64677
- Areva FMCG India (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63391
- Areva FMCG India (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63392
- Arisunitern (P) Ltd. v. Gulam Mustafa Enterprises (P) Ltd., (N.V. Ramakrishna Badarinath, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63689
- Arisunitern (P) Ltd. v. Gulam Mustafa Enterprises (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63688
- Arkay Holdings Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63542
- Arowana Consulting Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64174
- Arti Kanoongo v. Shrinathji Business Ventures (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64082
- Arti Kanoongo v. Shrinathji Business Ventures (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64083
- Arun Kumar Sharma v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63386
- Arun Trading Co. v. Ballavpur Paper Mfg. Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64819
- Arunoday Holding (P) Ltd. v. Ideal Real Estates (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64105
- Arvind Ajmera v. Registrar of Companies, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63317
- Arvind Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4381
- Aryan Mining & Trading Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. Progressive Meters (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63889
- Aryavarat Trading Co. Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63493

- Ashish Shah v. Registrar of Companies, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64752
- Ashishbhai Parbhatbhai Ahir v. ROC, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63360
- Ashley Brian Hyams v. Greentech IT City (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63911
- Ashok Agrawal v. Gautam Mittal, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64827
- Ashok Gupta v. Coromandel Granites (I) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64496
- Ashok Kumar v. K.T.C. Foods (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63912
- Ashoka Designs LLP, In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64098
- Ashtech Industries (P) Ltd. v. RCC Infraventures (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63659
- Aspire Edu Ventures India (P) Ltd. v. Smart Training Resources India (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63409
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Harig Crankshafts Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64982
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Harig Crankshafts Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64983
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Harig Crankshafts Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64984
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Touchwood Weaves (P) ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63731
- Assam Bombay Carriers v. Soma Enterprise Ltd., (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64271
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Harvest Hotels & Sevices Apartments (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63958
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Harvest Hotels & Sevices Apartments (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63959
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. J.U.D. Cements Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64531
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Manyata Developers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63838
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Neesa Leisure Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63846
- Asset reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64028

- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Sangeetha Reddy, (N.V. Ramakrishna Badarinath, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64345
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Shamken Cotsyn Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63891
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Shamken Spinners Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63885
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Viceroy Hotels Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64432
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Viceroy Hotels Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64434
- Asset Reconstruction Co. [India] Ltd. v. Corporate Power Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64470
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Khatema Fibres Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64633
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Khatema Fibres Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64634
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Supertech ORB Project (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64526
- Atlas Mines & Granites (India) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63448
- AU Small Finance Bank Ltd. v. ARG Developers (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64333
- AU Small Finance Bank Ltd. v. Coral Infragold (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64139
- Automela Online (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63540
- Avanti Finance (P) Ltd. v. Bala Reddy Visavaeam, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63699
- Avanti Finance (P) Ltd. v. Bala Reddy Visavaram, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63698
- AVB Global Ventures (P) Ltd. v. Rainbow Infrabuild (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64778
- Aviagen India Poultry Breeding Co. (P) Ltd. v. Hygiene Feeds & Farms (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63837
- Avon Containers (P) Ltd. v. Air Vision India (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64236
- Avon Cottex (P) Ltd. v. Anandtex International (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64007
- AVV AD Avenue OPC (P) Ltd. v. City Tiles Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64783

- Axin Overseas Ltd., In re, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63573
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. GVK Power (Goindwal Sahib) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64654
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Ind-Bharath Power Gencon Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64238
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Ind-Bharath Power Gencon Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64239
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Kafila Hospitality & Travels (P) Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63778
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Karuturi Global Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64417
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Karuturi Global Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64418
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Lanco Solar (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64324
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Lotus Shopping Centres (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64907
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Raigarh Champa Rail Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64240
- Axis Finance Ltd. v. Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63536
- Ayodhya Finlease Ltd. v. SRGP Corpn. Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64689
- AYS Facility (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63444
- B.S. Enterprises v. Dhani Healthcare Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64027
- Bagadiya v. Benita Industries Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64405
- Bajinder Singh Chawla v. Expat Projects & Development (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63668
- Bajrang Wind Park Developers v. Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64403
- Balaji Corpn. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63652
- Balaji Digital Solution (P) Ltd., In re, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64774
- Balaji Lifestyle Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Excel Technovation (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64055

- Balraj Constructions (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63166
- Bank of Baroda Ltd. v. Lava Cast (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63982
- Bank of Baroda v. Ashoke Kumar Kharkia, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63801
- Bank of Baroda v. Deepak Chhabra, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64374
- Bank of Baroda v. Hind Agro Industries Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64619
- Bank of Baroda v. Monica Patwa, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64530
- Bank of Baroda v. Ravindra Kumar Agarwal, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63921
- Bank of Baroda v. Sameer Somani, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64563
- Bank of Baroda v. Somnath Chabra, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64357
- Bank of Baroda v. U.N. Automobiles (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64936
- Bank of Baroda v. U.N. Automobiles (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64937
- Bank of Baroda v. Ultimate Infovision (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64550
- Bank of Baroda v. Vimal Oil & Foods Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63904
- Bank of Baroda v. Vimal Oil & Foods Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63905
- Bank of Baroda v. Vinod Kumar Ladia, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64821
- Bank of Baroda v. Virginia Developers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64913
- Bank of India v. A.V. Goel Plastic Industries (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64735
- Bank of India v. Anand Tex India (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63906
- Bank of India v. ASD Tobacco (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64226
- Bank of India v. Housing Development & Infrastructure Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64505
- Bank of India v. Housing Development & Infrastructure Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64506
- Bank of India v. IVRCL Indore Gujarath Tollyways Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63799

- Bank of India v. OSIL Exports Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63852
- Bank of India v. Techno Satcomm India (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64939
- Bank of India v. Tirupati Infraprojects (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63670
- Bank of India v. Tirupati Infraprojects (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63671
- Bank of India v. Tirupati Infraprojects (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63672
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Ajith Govindan Menon, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64770
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Anuradha Menon, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64919
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Jayant Fadnavis, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64420
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Kamal Satyaprakash Jajoo, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64343
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Rahul Kothari, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64666
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Sabu Vayalmutteathu Varghese, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64088
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Virendra Mehta, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63732
- Bank of Maharastra v. SVSVS Projects (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64256
- Bard Roy Infotech (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64339
- Barkha Synthetics Ltd. v. Global Syntex (Bhilwara) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64961
- Barkha Synthetics Ltd. v. Global Syntex (Bhilwara) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64960
- Baroda Medicare (P) Ltd. v. Dakshin Gujarat Vij Co. Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63929
- BASF India Ltd. v. Meghaarika International (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64897
- BASF South East Asia (P) Ltd. v. Prayag Polytech (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64189
- BCC Edutech (P) Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63555
- Beacon Trusteeship Ltd. v. Modella Textile Industries Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64869
- Beacon Trusteeship Ltd. v. Modella Textile Industries Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64870

- Beacon Trusteeship Ltd. v. Modella Textile Industries Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64871
- Beacon Trusteeship Ltd. v. Modella Textile Industries Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64872
- Beena Thomas v. Mohd. Biju, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63420
- Belgium Glass & Ceramic (P) Ltd. v. Capson Tiles (P) Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64330
- Benara Automotive (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64793
- Berger Paints India Ltd. v. Precision Engineers & Febricators (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64151
- Bhadreshwar Vidyut (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63693
- BhadresInvar Vidyut (P) Ltd., In re, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63692
- Bhagwati Steel Sales v. HIM MEC TEC (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64207
- Bhagwati Steel Sales v. Him Mec Tec (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64206
- Bhala Finance (P) Ltd. v. Tushar Realhome LLP, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64072
- Bhandari Construction & Developers (P) Ltd. v. Furein Construction Engineering (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63956
- Bhandarkar Arun Ramkrishna v. Phadnis Infrastructures India Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63455
- Bhandarkar Sudha Arun v. Phadnis Infrastructures India Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63454
- Bhanumati Chandulal Shah v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63893
- Bharat Bhushan Jain, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64876
- Bharat Vyas v. Shantan Innovations (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63871
- Bhaumik Pankaj Shah v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63899
- Bheemasamudra Land Developers & Builders v. Metrik Infra-projects (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64848
- Bhojraj Verma v. Garima Real Estate & Allied Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64620
- Bhupendra Singh v. ROC, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63295

- Bhushan Airways Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63553
- Bhushan Dealmark (P) Ltd. v. Upadhyay Contractors (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64862
- Bhushan Dealmark (P) Ltd. v. Upadhyay Contractors (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64863
- Bhuwalka Mercantile LLP v. Aelis Enterprise Learning & Implementation Solutions (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64021
- Bijendra Kumar Nai v. Samtel Glass Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64733
- Billionbrains Garage Ventures (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63538
- Bimal Kumar Shah v. PI Industries Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63234
- Bimal Kumar Shah v. Shree Cement Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63418
- Biofusion Therapeutics Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63492
- Blue Rangers Security & Facility Management Services (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63442
- Blueview Merchants (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63598
- Bluewater Foods & Exports (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63813
- Borbheta Estate (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63504
- BR Industries Ltd. v. Dausa Transformer Udyog (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63795
- Brightway Dealcom (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63507
- Brij Lal Ashok Kumar v. Tara Chand Rice Mills (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63806
- Brij Mohan Sahni v. Pawan Buildwell (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64293
- Brite Asbestos & Engineering (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63506
- BTBS Transport & Infrastructures (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63313
- Butterfly Appliance v. SRK Kitchen Appliances (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64264
- Calico Shoes (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63530

- Call Express construction (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64136
- Call Express Constructions (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64137
- Canara Bank Tutucorin v. Lare Fibe & Energies (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63803
- Canara Bank Tutucorin v. Lare Fibe & Energies (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63804
- Canara Bank, In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64974
- Canara Bank v. Barmendra Agrotech (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64740
- Canara Bank v. Rohit Shantilal Shah, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64228
- Canara Bank v. RY Midas Alluminiums (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63995
- Canara Bank v. SPML Infra Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64184
- Canbank Factor Ltd. v. Shrenik Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63948
- Cannes Property Management Services (P) Ltd. v. OSR Cinemas & Entertainment (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64570
- Caparo Financial Solutions Ltd. v. SKI & Snow Resorts (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64959
- Capriso Finance Ltd. v. Trishul Dream Homes Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63892
- Capsave Finance (P) Ltd. v. Suumaya Corpn. Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64143
- Capsave Finance (P) Ltd. v. Suumaya Corpn. Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64144
- Carnival Distributors (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63513
- Cashflow Investments (India) (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63372
- Caspian Impact Investments (P) Ltd. v. Vivo Healthcare (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64270
- CBR Bio Research & Development (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63463
- Central Bank of India Ltd. v. Sri Ananda Lakshmi Narasimha Industries India (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64999
- Central Bank of India v. Arjun Kumar Santhalia, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63989

- Central Bank of India v. Griddaluru Vamsi Krishna & Segno Cereamics (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63874
- Central Bank of India v. Jai Kumar Goyel, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64219
- Central Bank of India v. Luni Power Co. (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63812
- Central Bank of India v. Nilesh Parekh, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64685
- Central Bank of India v. Sanjukta Vohra, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64026
- Central Bank of India v. Sasa Musa Sugar Works (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64047
- Central Bank of India v. SEL Textile Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63985
- Central Bank of India v. SEL Textile Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63986
- Central Bank of India v. SEL Textile Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63988
- Central Bank of India v. SEL Textiles Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63987
- Central Bank of India v. Shima Edibles (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63614
- Central Bank of India v. Sushil Kumar Agarwal, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63723
- Centrum Financial Services Ltd. v. Olga Menezes, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64478
- CFM Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Jagdamba Industries Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64344
- CFM Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Ramsarup Industries Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64494
- CFM Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Tantia Sanjauliparkings (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63984
- Chain Tool & Products (P) Ltd. v. Wayne-Burt Petrochemicals (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63726
- Champion Components (P) Ltd. v. RK Wind Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63932
- Chan Jing Suk v. Websol Energy System Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64035
- Chandra Sekhar Kandukoori v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64838
- Chandu Ram v. Jaryal Motor Finance Co. Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64182

- Chaudhari Fab-Tech (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63171
- Chhaganlal Baria v. ROC, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63451
- Chipson Aviation (P) Ltd. v. Punjllyod Aviation Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63739
- Chiragsala Sales (P) Ltd. v. Vaishno Devi Traders (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64562
- Chit (India) (P) Ltd. v. Himatsingka Seide Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63696
- Chitra Lekha Angre v. RoC, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63347
- Chitranjan Gupta v. Orris Infrasructure (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64363
- Cholamandalam Investments & Finance Co. Ltd. v. SA Rawther Spices (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64061
- Ciscons Projects (P) Ltd., In re, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64051
- CIT v. Bibhav Jewels (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63147
- CIT v. Bibhav Jewels (P) Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63148
- CIT v. Bij Buildcon (India) (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63465
- CIT v. Black Stone Estates (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63159
- CIT v. Blackstone Estates (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63160
- CIT v. Brisk Tradecom (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63163
- CIT v. Cacoon Fashion (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63158
- CIT v. Lative Infocom India (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63170
- CIT v. Nextgen Transcom (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63189
- CIT v. Number One Investment (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63460
- CIT v. Register of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63412
- CIT v. Register of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63425

- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63150
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63149
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63152
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63429
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63244
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63352
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63246
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63251
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63252
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63256
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63257
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63265
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63266
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63178
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63184
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63191
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63292
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63389
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63426
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63435
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63436
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63441

- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63146
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63248
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63277
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63390
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63395
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63434
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63388
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63393
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63185
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63208
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63181
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63186
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63330
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63337
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63338
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63221
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63249
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63258
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63263
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63278
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63287
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63301

- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63305
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63253
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63255
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Dr Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63370
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 40083
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63162
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63339
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63369
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63377
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63379
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63381
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63401
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63422
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63439
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63446
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63447
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63449
- CIT v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63203
- CIT v. RoC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63174
- CIT v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63182
- CIT v. RoC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63188
- CIT v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63279

- CIT v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63285
- CIT v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63288
- CIT v. RoC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63411
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63167
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63168
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63169
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63172
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63173
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63179
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63180
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63183
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63187
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63190
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63291
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63297
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63353
- CIT v. RoC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63382
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63424
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63427
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63452
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63461
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63229

- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63380
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63196
- CIT v. RoC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63219
- CIT v. RoC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63231
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63233
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63235
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63240
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63242
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63250
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63254
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63259
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63274
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63282
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63289
- CIT v. RoC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63290
- CIT v. RoC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63296
- CIT v. RoC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63299
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63300
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63304
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63311
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63319
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63323

- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63325
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63327
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63333
- CIT v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63387
- CIT v. Skyrise Infrastructure Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63232
- CIT, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63153
- Clariant Chemicals (India) Ltd. v. Prayag Polytech (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64727
- Clariant Plastics & Coatings Ltd. v. Prayag Polytech (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64201
- Clearwater Capital Partners Singapore Fund IV Ltd. v. Royaume Estates (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64273
- Clearwater Capital Partners Singapore Fund IV Ltd. v. Skylark Arcadia (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64277
- Clearwater Capital Partners Singapore Fund IV Ltd. v. Skylark Mansions (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64267
- Clix Analytics (P) Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64360
- Clutch Auto Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63990
- Comex Infratech (P) Ltd. v. Dena Bank, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63937
- Commercial Taxes & Registration Department v. Saraswati Udyog India Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64230
- Commissioner Works Contract v. Vinod Balachandran, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63134
- Concentirx Daksh Services India (P) Ltd. v. Le Ecosystem Technology India Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63977
- Concentrix Daksh Services India (P) Ltd. v. Le Ecosystem Technology India (P) Ltd., (N.V. Ramakrishna Badarinath, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63978
- Corpn. Bank v. Amtek Auto Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64641

- Corpn. Bank v. Amtek Auto Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64642
- Corpn. Bank v. Avvas Infotech (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64121
- Cotton Impex v. Cheema Spintex Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64318
- Craftsman Automation Ltd. v. Inox Wind Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64261
- CSK Valves (P) Ltd. v. Sonal Irons Industry (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64644
- Daimler Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Value Infracon India (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64437
- Daimler Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Value Infracon India (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64438
- Daimler Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Value Infracon India (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64439
- Daimler Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Value Infracon India (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64440
- Daljit Singh v. SMD Infra Ventures (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64739
- Darshan Anil Lodha v. Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways (Phase-I) (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64114
- DBS Bank India Ltd. v. Karvy Comtrade Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64849
- DCM Shriram Credit & Investments Ltd. v. Maharaja Salt Works Co. (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64086
- Deepak Ashok Tiwari v. SNG Real Estate (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64782
- Deepak Garg v. Aysun Personal Care (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64720
- Deepak Kumar Javia v. Makson Nutrition Food India (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64326
- Deepak Seth v. Moods Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64248
- Deepak Trading Co. v. Camerich Papers (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63925
- Deepali Designs & Exhibits (P) Ltd. v. Pico Event marketing (India) Ovt. Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63645
- Deepti Gupta v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63373
- Deleo Construction (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64187

- Deleo Construction (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64188
- Delhivery Ltd. v. Futuretimes Technology India (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64126
- Delta Vinimay (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63554
- Dena Bank v. Om Shiv Hydro Power & Constructions (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64397
- Dena Bank v. Ritspin Synthetics Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63131
- Dena Bank v. Samrudhi Sugars Ltd., (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 64276
- Department of Income Tax v. Chamunda Rolling Mill (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63356
- Department of Income Tax v. Hetal Exim (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63397
- Department of Income Tax v. Mehar Diam (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63396
- Department of Income Tax v. Oracle Comtrade (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63192
- Department of Income Tax v. Queen Exim (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 63276

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [3]

- Gannon Dunkerley & Co. Ltd. v. RDC Concrete (India) (P) Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1311
- J.C. Flowers Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Vivek Parti, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1312
- Sendoz Commercial (P) Ltd. v. IREL (India) Ltd., (Yogesh Khanna, Member (Judicial) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1310

Securities Appellate Tribunal [2]

- Edelweiss Life Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 427
- Future Generali Life Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Insurance & Regulatory Development Authority of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 426

United States District Court [1]

John Lapaglia v. Valve Corpn., (Ruth Bermudez Montenegro, United States District Judge), 2025 SCC OnLine Dis Crt US 1

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scctimes / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

- https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline YouTube - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











